Attendance: Angela Feltz, Teri Gabor, Gary Gabor, Tom Egan, Deacon Bill Jacobs, Lois Schering and Irene Scoggins.

Absent: Betty MacDougall, Deacon Bill, Bogdan Vacaliuc, and Piotr Ulmer.

Teri Gabor led the Holy Spirit Prayer and the Leaders Prayer. Group Sharing by all present.

**Secretary Report** – Teri Gabor – Teri emailed the Secretariat minutes from the June 3, 2024, meeting to all members. Minutes accepted.

Treasurer Report – Tom Egan. The September 2024 financial reports are attached; P&L, Check Register and 13 month R & L moving averages. In August, we recognized income of \$300 in team and application fees for the women's weekend in the fall. We also received over \$100 from testing our new PayPal platform. Expenses included a \$250 deposit for CPOP for the women's weekend, October 17th to 20th We again, urge that during team formation, the importance of making early team donations is highlighted to offset weekend expenses. As of now, only \$500 in team fees has been received for the weekend beginning in 2 weeks. At the end of September we distributed a fundraiser email to all of our Catholic Cursillo Community. As of October 1st we received about \$500 in donations with more on the way. We are hopeful this will be a success and we will be able to reduce the cost of our weekend for our team members and volunteers.

If you have any questions or comments on any of this, please let me know. Treasurer, Catholic Cursillo DOK

Total Assets	\$ 14,094.27
CD – African Mission	\$ 1,966.66
CD - Fr. Joe	\$ 2627.52
CD - 12/21/22	\$ 6275.74
Savings account total	\$ 2165.08
Checking account total	\$ 1,059.27

**Pre-Cursillo** – Irene Scoggins – As we all know there is a Women's Cursillo #59 coming up in just over one week, Oct 17<sup>th</sup> We currently have 12 Candidates signed up, with some others still thinking about it. I have already sent out the welcome emails and copied sponsors – this is usually done as soon as I receive the application. Teri mentioned that she was making some changes to the "what to bring' list so as soon as I have that I will email to all candidates too. I plan to follow up with a second reminder next week. The last email will also include a reference to the \$200 cost. The team has completed all meetings now and is ready for the weekend.

## Cursillo – Gary Gabor – Women's Weekend #59

The Women's weekend is October 17-20, 2024. Irene Scoggins and her team have completed their meetings. An inventory of kitchen supplies has been made and sent to Velma Burke who will be leading the kitchen team. Men's Weekend #60 The next Men's Weekend #60 will be held June 5-8, 2025. We will need to start thinking about who to consider for Rector. This will need to be decided before the end of the year in order to give him at least 6 months to form his team and prepare for the weekend.

## **Future Weekends**

Women's Weekend #59 will be October 17-20, 2024. The Men's Weekend #60 will be June 5-8, 2025. Women's Weekend #61 in 2025 will be October 23-26, 2025. We will be speaking with Fr. Jerry Daniels at Christ Prince of Peace Retreat Center to look at what is available for 2026.

## **Miscellaneous Information**

We have stocked up on most of the materials needed for the weekend and have most of the supplies needed for the next few weekends.

**Post Cursillo** – Betty MacDougall Absent – <u>Ultreyas</u> – St. Mary's- Thursday Oct. 10th at 6:30; OLOF - Thursday October 31st at 7 pm is being cancelled because of the Vigil Mass for All Saints day. The next OLOF Ultreya will be November 21st at 6:30; St. Jude's November 14th at 7 pm.

**Spiritual Advisor** – Deacon Bill and Deacon Frank Fisher and Deacon Brian Gabor will be serving on the weekend. Fr. Alex and Fr. Jerry will be available. Assisting priests will be available for Reconciliation – Fr. Mike Nolan, Fr. Jerry, Fr. Alex may ask Fr. Julien and Irene will check again with Fr. Manning. Discussion on the cost of the clergy on the weekend with two clergy free at CPOP. Clergy will pay only if they are candidates. Deacon Bill asked for prayers for another Deacon who may be interested in participating in Cursillo. Remember to pray

**Palanca** – Lois Schering – Requested Palanca from National for the weekend. She is making a sympathy card for Betty MacDougall because of the loss of her mother.

Website/Webmaster - Bogdan Vacaliuc - Not Present -

Old Business - Secretariat Vacancies - Secretary (2024-2026) and School of Leaders (2022-2025) - Vacant

**New Business** – Future Encounter are 2024 – Fall Regional Encounter – Nov 15-16 – Diocese of Indianapolis, Lafayette, Indiana, 2025 – Spring Regional Volunteer Needed and 2025 – Fall Regional Encounter – Diocese of Louisville

**Next Meeting** – Next Secretariat Meeting will be Monday, December 2, 2024 @ 7:00pm Deacon Bill closed the meeting in prayer.

Respectfully Submitted, Teri Gabor